From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject:

Date:
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Name

Email Address
Organization
Address

City

State

Zip Code
Phone Number

Fax Number

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia

Firefighters Pension Board

Robert B. Lindemann
lindemannfl4@yahoo.com
Field not completed.

173 Rosedale Dr

Deltona

FL

32738

6182463387

Field not completed.

21 to 25 Years

District 6

Yes


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us

County?

Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

Please summarize your
work experience.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that

City of Lake Mary

23 years

100 N. Country Club Rd., Lake Mary, FL 32746
407-585-1480

Deputy Chief of Operations Lake Mary Fire Department

My entire life has been dedicated to service. | have worked as a
Lifeguard, EMT, Paramedic, Firefighter, Fire Officer, and Chief
Officer. | also have taught various public safety classes for over
30 years.

Florida Fire Chiefs Association

Central Florida Fire Chiefs Association

National Fire Academy Alumni Association

Deltona Panthers Cheer and Football- Football coach
Central Baptist Church

American Ref Cross- Disaster Services

| have served for the past two years in the Deltona Fire Pension
Board. As well as being a member of the Lake Mary Fire
Department pension.

| want to serve the citizens of Deltona and the men and women
of the Deltona Fire Department. My experience on the board, as
a citizen of Deltona, and as a firefighter make me uniquely
qualified to serve on this board.

I have no conflicts of interest. | have no family working for the
City of Deltona and no financial gain from serving on this Board.

No



were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Additional Information
or Comments

Robert Howington
(407) 402-1236

1007 Glazebrook Loop
Orange City, FL 32763

Ted Shistle

(386) 717-7103

1400 S.R. 44

New Smyrna Beach FL 32168

Chad Smith

(317) 690-5069

9375 Cobblestone Court
Zionsville IN

Thank you for allowing me to serve. | look forward to continuing
serving a second term on the Deltona Firefighters Pension
Board. Please feel free to contact me if there are any additional
questions.
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